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INTRDD\JCED BY 

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: 

LONG-TERM CARE OMBUDSMAN PROGRAM; TO SPECIFY THE POWERS AND 

DUTIES; TO IMPOSE CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS ON LONG-TERM CARE 

FACILITIES; TO PRO~IOE PENALTIES; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 

DATE.• 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE DF THE STATE OF MONTANA: 

Section 1. Purpose. The lagi5lature finds that a 

significant nu•ber of disabled and elderly Montanans reside 

in long-term care facilities in this state andt because of 

their isolated and vulnerable condition, they are dependent 

on others for their protection and care. It is the purpose 

of the legislature to •onltor the quality of care and llfa 

for these re~idents through the pro•otlon of co••unity 

involve~nt In long-tera care facilities and by the 

establish~ent of a long-ter• care ombuds•an progra• to 

resolve complaints and probleMs of these residents. It Is 

further Intended that the long-term ca~e ombuds•an program 

will 'ssure that a good quality of care and life for such 

residents is maintained, that necessary investigations and 

reports are •ade, and that corrective action is taken as 

required pursuant to the Older A•erlcans Actt ~z u.s.c. 
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3027(a)(lZ)• and regulations adopted thereunder. 

Section 2. Definitions. As used in [this act] .. the 

following definitions apply: 

( 1} •Board• ~~eans the long-ter• care ombuds•an 

QYersight board established in [section S]• 

CZ) •Long-term care facility• •eans any facility 

defined In the Older Americans Act• 42 u.s.c. 3022(3), 

including but not li•lted to those long-ter• care facilities 

defined In 50-5-101(20) and Including boardinghouses, 

roominghousest retlre•ent ho•es, or similar accom•odations 

defined in Title 50, chapter 51• part l• 

Section 3. Powers and duties of OMbUdsman. (lJ The 

OMbuds•an shall serve as an advocate for Montana•s disabled 

and elderly citizens residing in long-term care facflitlest 

regardless of age or source of payment for their ca~e, to 

insure that their rights are protected and that they receive 

quality care and reside in safe environments. 

(Z) The ombudsaan shall carry out the responsibilities 

assigned to the state under the Older AMericans Act to 

maint3in an effective long-term care ombudsM~n prograM. 

( 3) The ombuds11an,. on behalf of the board. Is 

respo~sible for encouraging local co••unity organizations to 

beco•e Involved with long-term care facility residents and 

their activities. 

(~) The ombuds~~n may appear at public hearings held 
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before state and federal agenciesw as a representative of 

long-terM care facility residents, on all •atters that in 

any way affect them, and he has all rights and powers of any 

party in Interest appearing before such agencies. 

(5) The ombudsman •ay. on behalf o~ the board, 

institute., Intervene In, or otherwise participate In 

appropriate proceeafngs In the state and federal courts and 

ad•lnistratlve agencies in the na.e of and on behalf of the 

class of long-term care facility residents in the state that 

~ay be affected. 

(6) The o•buds•an .ust be notified of the nuMber and 

nature of co•p1aints received by other statewide agencies 

involved with the resolution and Investigation of co•pJaints 

related to long-ter~ care facilities for the purpose of 

deve-l:>ping a unifor• statewide contplaint reporting syste•• 

Section It• Long-term care o11buds11an --qualifications. 

There is a long-term 

following •lnl•u• 

care o•buds•an• who aust have ~he 

qualifications and such additional 

qualifications as the board deter•ines appropriate: 

(1) a bachelor•s degree or equivalent fro• an 

accredited college or university Mith a .ajor or •inor in 

social work• nursing, psychology, gerontology, or an 

flel d; and 

allied 

1 z) a master •s degree or doctorate degree or 

equivalent fro• an accredited college or university in 
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social work, nursing, psychology, public ad~inistration, 

law, ~ran allied field. 

Section s. long-term care OMbudsman oversight board. 

{1) The governor shall appoint a long-ter• ca~e o•buds~an 

oversight boar~. 

(Z) The board consists of five persons representing 

but not limited to consu•ers and health care professionals. 

At le~st three o~ the aembers must be parsons who are not 

healt; care professionals and at least one aust be a 

r~presentative of an organization concerned with the care 

and welfare of residents of a nursing ho.e or personal care 

home. No one aay be a meaber of the board who is a 

full-time agent or eMployee of the departaent of health and 

enviranmental sciences, depart.ent of institutions, or 

department of social and rehabilitation services or of a 

long-ter• care facility as that term Is defined In [section 

2]. 

{3) The board Is attached to the office of governor 

for ad•inistratfve purposes only as provided fn 2-15-121· 

(~) The board is designated as a quasi-judicial boa~d 

for purposes of 2-15-12~. 

Section 6. Powers and duties of board. (lJ The board 

shall: 

(a) meet at least quarterly and as often as it 

considers necessary; 

-It-
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(D) e•ploy staff to assist It In carrying out Its 

duties and responsibilities, Including the hiring of a state 

long-tera care ombudsman; 

(c) direct the operation of a long-term care o.Ouds•an 

prograa for Montana; 

(d) with the assistance of the a.buds••n• prepare an 

annual report on the conditions and Issues In Montana•s 

long-ter~ care facilities for sub•lssion to the governor and 

the legislature; and 

(e) be granted access to any long-tera care facility 

and 3ppropriate private access to any resident whenever 

necessary to investigate and resolve co•plaints concerning 

the quality of care and the protection of residents• rightS• 

(2) The board ~ay: 

(a) receive for carrying out its responsibilities any 

money available to the state under the Older A•erlcans Act 

to co,duct a long-term care ombudsman progra• pursuant to 42 

u.s.c. 3024(d)(1)(B)t 3027(a)(18)t 3035b, and 3035c; 

{o) seek and receive other private and federal funds 

in its own name; 

(c) deterMine all .atters of policy concerning the use 

of Its budget; 

(d) recommend to the governor and the legislature the 

repeal, amendment. or adoption of any law or rule; and 

{e) with the written permission of any resident or the 
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res I dant•s legal representative, obtain access to the 

resid~nt•s ~edical and personal records for purposes of 

investigating and resolving complaints. 

(3) The board May employ Its own legal counsel for 

adv1ce and representation. If federal funding is provided 

under the Older Americans Act for legal services advocacy 

and the h1ring of an attorney-legal services developer, the 

board shall hire this person with these funds and utilize 

his s.arvices. 

Section 1. Confidentiality of records and complaints. 

(1) 411 records, complaints, and information concerning 

res I dents and all investigations of the board and oMbudsman 

and their agents are confidential and not subject to public 

inspection. 

(2) It Is a •lsde•eanor for the board or oMbuds•an or 

an aqent of either of theM to disclose the Identity of any 

c~mpl3inant or resident unless: 

(a) the complainant or resident or his 1 egal 

r~presentatlve consents in writing to the disclosure and 

specifies to whom the identity may be disclosed; or 

(~) a court orders the disclosure. 

Section s. Immunity from civil and criminal suit. No 

civll or crl~inal liability may be imposed on any person who 

makes a complaint or pr~vides information as authorized in 

(this act) that is relevant to a complaint received or an 

-6-
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investigation or activity conducted pursuant to [this act) 

unless such co•plalnt or Information Is false and the person 

providing such Information knew or had reason to believe 

that such co•plaint or information was false. 

Section 9. Discrimination or retaliation prohibited-­

presumption. (lJ Mo long-term care facility •ay dlscrialnate 

or retaliate in any manner against a resident or employee 

because such resident or e•ployee or other person has 

initiated or filed a complaint or provided lnfor•ation in 

good faith to the board• the o~budsman. an agent of either 

of themw or the ~epart.ant of health and environ•ental 

sciences concerning the care of a resident or condi~ion of 

such long-~er• care facility. 

(Z) Any atteMpt to expel a resident fro• a long-term 

care faclli~y or any type of dfscrl•lnatory treatMent of a 

resident by who~ or upon whose behalf a coMplaint or 

inforsation has been sub•ltted to the board, the o•budsaan. 

an agent of either of the•• or the departaent of health and 

envlron•ental sciences within 120 days of the date the 

coaplaint or lnfor•atfon was sub•itted gives rise to a 

rebuttable presumption that such action was taken by the 

long-ter• care facility In retaliation for subeitting the 

coaplaint or Information. 

Section 10. Notice to residents required. (1) The 

oebuds•an shall prepare and distribute to each licensed 

-7-

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

l4 

15 

16 

11 

18 

19 

20 

Zl 

22 

Z3 

Z4 

25 

LC 2343/01 

long-term care facility a written notice, giving InforMation 

about tha board and describing the o•buds~n prograM and the 

procedure to follow in seeking additional infor•ation on the 

progr3u or making a complaint. 

(2) Each licensed long-~erm care facili~y shall post 

such ~otlce in a consoicuous public place in its facility. 

In addition, at the ti~e a new resident •oves in• each 

facility shall advise the new resident or the resident•s 

legal representative of the existence of the board and the 

ombuds~an progra• and how the o•buds•an may be contacted. 

Section 11· Penalty enforcement. (11 A long-terM 

care facility violating [section 6(1J(e), section 9• or 

section 10] is subject to a civil penalty of not less than 

550 or more than $1,000 for each violation. 

(2) The board •ay. through fts own counsel or upon 

re.quest to the county attorney or the attorney general, seek 

to recover the civil penalty provided In subsection (1) and 

may bring an action to enjoin a violation of (section 

6(l)(e) 0 section 9 1 or section 10]. 

(3) Any penalties recovered •ust be deposited in the 

state general fund. 

Section 12. severability. 1¥ a part of this act is 

invalid• all valid parts that are severable fro. the Invalid 

part re•ain in effect. If a part of this act Is Invalid in 

one or more of its applications. the part re•ains In effect 

-8-
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In all valid applications that are severable fro. the 

2 invalid applications. 

3 Section 13. Effective date. This act Is effective July 

~ 19 1983· 

-End-
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STATE OF MONTANA 

FISCAL NOTE 

401-83 
REQUEST NO.---~ 

Form BD·IS 

In compliance with a written request received February 16, , 19 __!!l, there is hereby submitted a Fiscal Note 
House Bill 773 · 

for pursuant to Title 5, Chapter 4, Part 2 of the Montana Code Annotated ( MCA). 
Background information used in developing this Fiscal Note is available from the Office of Budget and Program Planning, to members 
of the Legislature upon request. 

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED LEGISLATION: 

House Bill 773 establishes an Ombudsman Program and an Oversight Board for the 
purpose of investigating and resolving complaints on behalf of residents/patients in 
long term care facilities. 

ASSUMPTIONS: 

1) Five members of the board will be reimbursed for travel costs for four meetings 
per year (average reimbursement per member per meeting= $277). 

2) The Ombudsman will receive full-time salary of $24,500 and benefits of $4,101. 
3) There will be two additional full-time staff, an attorney, and secretary (grade 

10). 
4) Local Ombudsmen for each county will be reimbursed for mileage incurred as a 

result of their regular, monthly visitation to long-term care facilities. 
5) Five training sessions will be conducted by Ombudsman on a statewise basis. 
6) Approximately $70,000 should be available to the program from federal funds 

Title IIIB and Title IVC, Older Americans Act for Ombudsman and Advocacy activities. 
7) Operating costs for the board will increase 6% each year. 
8) Full-time staff will receive .04% increase in salary for 1985. 
9) The Information and Referral Program will stay under SRS. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Personal Services 
Operating Expenses 
Equipment 

Total 

Funding: 
Federal Grants to State 
State Funds 

Total 

FISCAL NOTE 14:K/l 

FY 84 

$ 77,194 
57,192 

4,500 
$138,886 

$ 70,000 
68,887 

$138,886 

16 

FY 85 

$ 80,282 
57,525 

-0-
$137,807 

$ 70,000 
67,807 ~P 

$13es~ l ~~o 1M~ 
BUDGET DIRECTOR 

Office of Budget and Program 

.Date: L-
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JNHO~~CfO BY 

A BILL FOR 

/l.nproved h•t Comm. on lluma n Services 

~-":~~'~y~ ;r~ r~~, ,-. //""' \1~~..,/)?g t.J-....;tL -·- ,,, '''"'"""' 
~ ~~ TO ESTABLIS~ A ~N ~CT E~TJTLEO: •A 

LONG-TERH CARE O~BUDSMAN PROGRAHI TO SPECIFY THE POWERS AND 

OUTIES; TO IMPOSE CERTAJ.>j REQUIREMENTS ON LONG-TERH CARE 

FACILITIES! TO PROtiDE PENALTIES; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 

DATE.• 

BE IT HIACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTAN~: 

Section 1. Purpose. The legislature finds that a 

5i~nificant number of disabled and elderly Montanans reside 

in lr:>nq-term care facilities in this state and. because of 

their isolated and vulnerable condition, they are dependent 

on others for their prot~ction and care. It is the purpose 

of the legislature to •onitor the quality of care and life 

ft>r 1- ~ese res. i dents through the promotIon of coftnauni ty 

in~o~olvc=mlll!nt in long-term care facll I ties and by the 

establishment of a lona-term care ombudsman program to 

resolva comp13ints and proble~s of these residents. It is 

furtm·r intended tnat the long-tena care ombuds"'an orogram 

will ~ssure that a good quality of care and 1 ife for such 

resid~qts Is maintained. that necessary investigations and 

reports .are made, and that corrective action is taken as 

requir2d pursuant to the Older Americans Actt 42 u.s.c. 
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3027(•1(121• and regulations adopted thereunder. 

Section 2. Definitions. As used in [this act ]o the 

following deflnitlo~s apply: 

( l) "Board• 11ean s the long-term care ombudsllftan 

oversight board established Jn [section 5]. 

(Z) •Long-term care facility" means any facility 

defined in t.he Older 4merlcans ACt• ~2 v.s.c. 3022(3~ 9 

including but not limited to those long-term care facilities 

defln•o In 50-5-101(201 and Including boardinqhouses, 

roomi nghouses t ret i re~nent horAes., or s t 1Ri 1 ar accomlftodat ions 

defined in Titl~ ~a, chapter 51., part 1. 

Section 3. Powers and duties of ombuds•an. (1) The 

o~buds~an shall serve as an advocate for Montana's disabled 

and elderly citizans residiny in long-term care facilities, 

regardless of age or source of payment for their care, to 

insure that their rights are protected and that they receive 

quality care and reside in safe environMents. 

(2) The owbudsman shall carry out the responslbilitie~ 

assiq~ed to the state under the Older AMericans Act to 

m~int3in an effective lona-term care ombudsmdn program.( 

(3) The ombudsman, on behalf of the board• is 

resDOl"\siole for encouraqin'] local community organizations to 

becom~ involved with long-ter~ care facility residents and 

their activities. 

(~l The ombudsman may appear at public hearings held 

-2- S E C 0 N D R E A D I N G 
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before stAte and federal agencies. as a ~epresentative of 

long-tarm care facility residents, on all matters that in 

any W3Y affect then1, and he has all rights and powers of any 

party in interest appeartng before such agencies. 

(~) The ombuds~an may. on behalf of the board., 

institutet intervene in, or otherwise participate in 

appropriate proceealnqs in the state and federal courts and 

ad•lnfstrative agencies in the name of and on behalf of the 

class of long-term care facility residents in the state that 

may be affected. 

(6) The ombudsman must be notified of the number and 

nature of complaints received by other statewide agencies 

involved with the resolution and investigation of complaints 

related to long-term care facilities for the purpose of 

devel~pinq a uniform statewide complaint reporting system. 

Section 4. long-term care ombudsman-- qualifications. 

There is a long-term care o~budsmany who must have the 

following minimum qualifications and such additional 

qualifications as the board determines approp¥iate: 

(lJ a bachelor's degree or equivalent from an 

accredite-d co-11 ege or university w.i th a •ajer or •I nor in 

social wo.rk• n_u.rshl<;;' .ps-ycholo.yr-, ge.rontol09Y• or an allied 

fi.etd: afl<! 

(ZJ a aa.ster•s degc-

eqt,t\i-val ent from an ac:c.-<>o.i-G 

-J.-

or doctoraUe degree 

c.oJ 1 eg.e ar un-lvers·l ty 
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social work, nursing, psychology• public adMinistr~tion. 

law. ~r an alljed field. 

Section s. Long-term care ombuosman oversiqht ooard. 

(lJ r.--.e governor shall appoint a lonq-term care ombuds~~ndn 

oversiyht bodrd. 

(l) The board consists of five per~ons representing 

but not limited to consumers and health care prof~ssionals. 

At least three of the tnembers must b~ persons who are not 

healt~ car~ professionals and at lP.ast one must oe a 

r~pre~entative of an organization concerned with the care 

and ~dlfare of residents of a nursing home or personal care 

home. "'o one ~Uay be a member of the board who i5 a 

full-time agent o~ e~ployee of the department of health nnd 

il'nvir:>nmental sciences., depart-.ment of institutions, or 

de~~rtment of ~ocial and rehabilitation services or of a 

Jong-term care facility d~ that term Is defined In (section 

2]. 

(3) The board is attached to the office of governor 

for ad•inistratfve purposes only as provided In Z-15-121. 

f4) The bo~rd is designated as a quasi-judicial board 

for purposes of 2-15-124. 

Section 6. Powers and duties o~ board. (1) The board 

s-hall: 

(a) ~t~e-et at least q.ue.rterly and AS often as i-t 

considers necessdry; 

-4-



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

1 

e 

9 

1~ 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

l! 

1• 

1q 

20 

21 

22 

21 

24 

25 

LC Z3't3/0l 

(~) eMploy staff to assist It In ca.rylng out its 

duties and responsibilities. Including the hiring of a state 

long-term care OEbudsman; 

(c) direct the operation of a long-term care ombudsMan 

progr2.';n for Montana; 

(dt with the assistance of the OMbuds~ant prepare an 

annual report on the conditions and issues in Montana's 

long-term care facilities for submission to the governor and 

the legislature; and 

(a) be oranted access to any long-term care facility 

and ~ppropriate private access to any resident whenever 

nec~ssar~ to invastlgate and resolve complaints concerning 

the q~ality of care and the protection of residents• rights. 

(i) The board may: 

(a) receive for carrying out its re~oonslbillties any 

money available to the state under the Older AMericans Act 

to co1auct a long-ter~ care ombudsman prograM pursuant to 42 

J.s.c. 3UZ~(dJill1Bl• 3027(a)(lB), 3035b, and 3035cl 

(~) seek and receive other private and federal funds 

in its own name; 

(cJ detarmine all matters of policy concerning the use 

of it~ budget; 

(d) recom~end to the governor and t~e legislature tn~ 

repeal, amendment, or adoption of any law or rule; and 

(~) with the written permission of any resident or the 

-5-
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residant's leqal representative, obtain access to the 

resid~nt•s ~edical and personal records for purposes of 

investigating and resolving complaints. 

(J) Tha board m~y employ its own legal counsel for 

advice and representation. lf federal funding is provided 

under the Older Americans Act for legal services advocacy 

and the hirinq of ~r. attorney-legal services developer, the 

board shall hire this person with these funds and utilize 

his sarvices. 

s~ction 1. Confidentiality of records and complaints. 

(1) •11 records, complaints, and information concerning 

residents and all investigations of the board and ombudsman 

and their agents are confidential and not subject to public 

inspection. 

(2) lt is a misdemeanor for the board or ombudsman or 

an agent of either of them to disclose the identity of any 

compl3inant or resident unless: 

(a) the complainant or resident or his 1 egal 

representative consents in ~riting to the disclosure and 

specifies to whom the identity mav be disclosed; or 

(D) ~ court o~ders the disclosure. 

Section fl. Immunity from civil and criminal suit. No 

civil or crimin~l liability may be imposed on any person who 

makes 3 compl~int or provides information as authorizea In 

[this dCt] thut is rel~vant to a complaint received o~ an 

-6-
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investi~ation or actiYity conducted pursuant to [this act] 

un1es~ such complaint ur Information is false and the person 

providing such information knew or had reas.on to hel leve 

that such complaint or information was false. 

Section 9. Discrimination oT retaliation prohibited-­

presumption. (1) No lonq-term care facility may discriminate 

or retaliate in any manner dgainst a resident or employee 

because such resident or employee or other person has 

initiated or filed a complaint or provided infor•ation In 

good faith to the board, the o.nbudS!IIan, an agent of either 

of them. or the department of health and environmental 

sciences concerning the care of a resident or condition of 

such long-term care facility. 

(2) Any attempt to expel a resident from a long-term 

care facility or any type of discriminatory treatment of a 

resid~nt by ~ho~ or upon whose behalf a coMplaint or 

infor"'tation has been submitted 'to the board, the oMbudsMan. 

an agent of ei t'her of them~ or the d.epart11ent of health and 

environmen'tal sciences witt1in !ZO days of the date the 

co;ltplt!ldnt or information was submitted gives rise to l!ll 

ri;!Outta'b-1 e prnumpt I on t'ha·t such a-ction was taken by the 

long-ten, ca!"'e facilit:ljl i'n reta•la'ti~ '!'...- stit!IIH'ttl·n'!l t:fle 

coMitJ''ai nt or i-nforb't·t'Ofl-. 

Sec'tlon to. NlltHfe 

oiPtiud"SiDa'n shall 't)reparqa 

to -.-~'\!Pohts ""'"~~· {iU 'l't>e 

·- di..,:t;r l·bute to '"'"" ~ l'l:'l!n'tll!d 

-r-
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long-t.-erm care facility a written notice, giving lnfMmation 

about the board a"d describing the ombudsMan program and the 

procedure to follow in s<eekinq additional information on the 

progr~m or ~aking a complaint. 

(2) Each licensed lonq-term care facility shall po~t 

such ~otice in a consoicuou~ public place in its facility. 

In addition, 3t the ti~e a new resloent moves in• each 

facility shall advise the new resident or the resident•~ 

legal representative of the eKistence of tne board and the 

ombuds~an program and how the ombudsman may be contacted. 

Section ll• Penalty enforcement. (11 A long-term 

care f~cility violating [section 6(l)(e)• section 9t or 

section 10] is subject to a civtl penalty of not less than 

s5o or more than $1 9 000 for each violation. 

(2) The boa~d may, through Its own counsel or upon 

n~quest to the county attorney or the attorney qeneral, seek 

to recover t~e civil penalty provided in subsection (1) and 

"'ay bring an action to enjo·in a violation o·f (s-ection 

b(l)(e)• section 9, or sect·i·on 10]• 

(3) Any penalties n.cove.-ed lftUSt be depos,lbtd in +ne 

state geneTal fund. 

~ectlon 12• se.,eraMllty. 1'f "part of '>Ms at't i·s 

invaH d,• ail ·va J.i d p...-ts 'that ar ... ..,,._lOb lit 1'1"011 ~ WI-; o\1 

pnt renin i'n e>f:f',.ct. l'f a part v'f th'i s act h• l-e1ild' l>n 

-one or more of its app1 i c'a·t.-J,ons• 1:ttf!o part reMa.i ns i·n ef'1fect 

-8-
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1 In all valid applications that are severable fro• tne 

2 invalid applications. 

3 S•ctlon 13. Effective data. This act is effective July 

~ 1. 1963. 

-End-

-9-
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INUDOIICEO BY 

A BILl FOR 

LONG-TERM CARE OMBUDSMAN PROGRAM; TO SPECIFY THE PONERS AND 

DUTIES; TO IMPOSE CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS ON LOMG-TERH CARE 

FACILITIES; TO PROVIDE PENALTIES; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 

DATE.• 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE lEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA: 

Section 1. Purpose. The legislature finds that a 

$ignificant nu•ber of disabled and elderly Montanans reside 

in long-~erm care facilities In this state and, because of 

their isolated and vulnerable condition• they are dependent 

on others for their protection and care. It Is the purpose 

of the legislature to •onltor the quality of care and life 

for these residents through the pro~tfon of ea..unity 

involveMent In long-terM care facilities and by the 

establishment of a long-ter• care ombuds•an prograM to 

resolve coaplaints and proble•s of these residents. It is 

further intended that the long-ter• care o•budsMan progra• 

will ~ssure that a good quality of care and life for such 

residents is Main~alned, that necessary Investigations and 

reports are aade, and that corrective action is taken as 

required pursuant to tha Older A•ericans Act• ~Z u.s.c. 
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3027(a)(12), and regulations adopted thereunder. 

Section 2. Definitions. As used In [this act}• the 

following definitions apply: 

(1) "Board" .aans the long-ter• care o•buds•an 

oversight board established In [section~]. 

(2) "Long-terM care facility" .eans any facility 

defined in the Older AMericans Act, ~2 u.s.c. 3022(3), 

Including but not ll•lted to those long-tera care facilities 

defined In 50-5-101(20) and Including boardInghouses. 

roomlnghouses, retire.ent ho•est or si•llar accom•odatlons 

defined in Title 50 9 chapter 51, part 1• 

Section 3. Powers and duties of o•budsaan. (1) The 

ombudsMan shall serve as an advocate for Montana•s disabled 

and elderly citizens residing in long-tar• care facilities, 

regardless of age or source of pay.ant for their care. to 

insure that their rights are protected and that they receive 

quality care and reside in safe environments. 

(2) The ombudsman shall carry out the responsibilities 

asslg~ed to the state under the Older A•ericans Act to 

Maint3in an effective long-term care o•budsman progra•• 

( 3) The ombudsman, on behalf of the board• Is 

responsible for encouraging local comMunity organizations to 

beco•e involved with long-terM care facility residents and 

their activities. 

(4) The o~budsnan •ay appear at public hearings held 

-z- T H I R D R E A D 1 rJ G 
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.bef<>u s.tate ;om~ t<et~~eral ~•••• ""' a rePf'•ll!entat.lve of 

lM!}-tara car.e facl.llt.y res 1·.-ts. on all aatt•P• that In 

any way affect the•• and he has all rights and powers of any 

party in Ln~arest appearing b•fore such aqencl•s• 

( S 1 Fhe olduulsaan aay • on b-H <>f t.he board• 

in.stitutet I ntarvene lnw or otherwise participate In 

appropriate proceaol119• In the state and federal courts end 

ad•lnlstrat.hre a!}&ncles In the na- of and on behalf of the 

class of long-terM care fa<:lllty residents In the state that 

ear ba af-fected. 

(6.) The OIOI>ud._n tOUSt be notified of the nu-r and 

natura of colllpl.alnts received by other stat-ide agencies 

involved "ith the reso.lutlon i!nd Investigation of coaplalnts 

related to long-tar• care faci.Ht:les for the purpose of 

deval!>p.lng e un.iforlll .stat:41w •. de COIIpla·i.nt reportlnt ayste•• 

Section Ito Lon9'"tano care DllbU.dSIIaA - quallfl.catlons. 

There I s a 1 Qflg.-ter• care oabuds-n• who -st h.,.. the 

foJlowJng •lnl.ua ~uailficatlona and such additional 

quallf·i·cat>ons es the beard deteraJnes i>ppl'oprlate• 

U) a l>ac.haJ.or • s degree or eq.ulv;H- fr- an 

accred·ited colle.ge or uql.v•rsU:y wJth a Mjor or .. nor In 

socla;l worK. nur.£Jng, p541.CfW'~91'0- IIJIH'~'D<!W·~ ot: an eJ H•d 

fht~-

f,Z·I a HA'tar•s d<o~ or ~-· oM9r•• or 

"'ll'ival•nt fro• an ac:credlte4 collage or unherslty In 
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socf.al workt nurslng, p&.y.c:hology• pu:bl ic ad•l·-nistrationw 

law, '3r an allied ffel.d. 

Section s. long-tar• care o•buds .. n oversight board. 

(1) T,'1e governor shal.l appoint a long-tera care o•buds•dn 

overstght board. 

(Z) The board consists of five persons representing 

but ttot liMited to consuHrs and health care professionals. 

At least three of the -..bars •ust be persons who are not 

heal t, care professiona-ls and at least one IIUst be a 

rgpresentativa af an organiz.ation concerned with the care 

and welfare of residents o'f • nurs•ng hOJie or per$01M·l care 

hoftle• No one llii-Y be a ....,.r of the boar-d wtto Is a 

full-t I 114 agent or aaployee of tha depart~~ent of health ftnd 

envlr-onraental sciences-, depart•ent of [nstltut.ions.- or 

depart•ent of social and reh<obll itatlon sar¥1Ces or of a 

long-t.era care faeillty as that ter• Is def~necl IB [section 

Z]o 

(3) The board Is attached to the o1'flc:a at go¥ernor 

for adalnistra<tlve purposes only &s prwided In z-t5-<12•lo 

(It) Tbe board is designated as a quasl-jud:lci&J board 

,.,. purposes ~ Z-15-12:4. 

Sertlon 6.. P·-ers and duties ~ board• (;\I.J ·'Ria .....,.. .. 

she·n• 

(a) -•t 44: least -tert.y and as. oft.., as It 

considers nec.s~~rr; 

_,_ 
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(D) e•ploy staff to assist It In carrying out Its 

duties and responsibilities, Including the hiring of a state 

long-t&r• care o~udsMan; 

ccJ direct the operation of a long-term care o•buds•an 

progra• for M~n~ana; 

(d) with the assistance of the o.buds•ant prepare an 

annual report on the conditions and issues In Montana's 

long-tera care facilities for sub•tsslon to the governor and 

the legislature; and 

(a) be granted access to any lon9-term care facility 

and •pproprlate private access to any resident whenever 

necessary to investigate and resolve co•plalnts concerning 

the quality o~ care and the protection of residents• rights. 

121 The board may: 

(a) receive for carrying out its responsibilities any 

money available to the state under the Older Americans Act 

to co10uct a long-term care ombudsman pro9ra• pursuant to ~z 

~.s.c. 302~(d)(l)(B)• 3027(a)(l8), 3035b, and 3035c; 

(b) seek and receive other private and federal funds 

in its own name; 

(C) deterMine all .etters of policy concerning the use 

of It~ budget; 

(d) recommend to the governor and the legislature the 

~epeal. aMendment. or adoption of any law or rule; and 

(d) with the written per•fssion of any resident or the 

-5-
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resldant•s legal representative, obtain access to the 

rasldant•s medical and personal records for purposes of 

investigating and resolving complaints. 

(3) The board •ay e•ploy Its own legal counsel for 

advice and representation. If federal funding Is provided 

under the Older Aaerlcans Act for legal services advocacy 

and the hiring of an attorney-legal services developer, the 

board shall hire this person with these funds and utilize 

his sarvices. 

Section 7. Confidentiality of records and complaints. 

(1) All r@cords. complaints. and Information concerning 

residents and all investigations of the board and oMbudsman 

and their agents are confidential and not subject to public 

inspection. 

(Z) lt is a •lsdemeanor for the board or o•buds•an or 

an aqent of either of them to disclose the Identity of any 

compl3inant or resident unless: 

(a) the complainant or resident or his 1 egal 

representative consents in writing to the disclosure and 

specifies to whom the identity may be disclosed; or 

(b) a court orders the disclosure. 

Section a. Immunity from civil and criminal suit. No 

civil or criminal liability may be Imposed on any person who 

makes a compl3int or provides information as authorized in 

[this act] that is relevant to a complaint received or an 

-6-
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lnvesti<Jatlon or activity conducted pursuent t<> [this act) 

unh••• sueh C0111'1aint <>r lnfor&ol'\,i!>Jt, Is felse and, tO. p..,-son 

pr<>Viding such lnforutlon kneN or had reasaa to believe 

th-at such COIII!plaint or infor_n"tlon wa-s f-alse. 

Section 9. Discrillination or retal:iatlon prohlbi,ted -­

presueption• (11 No long-tere care faciHty eay dlscrl•lnate 

or retal-iate in any 11anner agalns_t .a resident or e~r~ployee 

becausa such resident or ~loyee or other parson has 

initiated or filed a complaint or provided inforeation In 

good faith to the boardo the ombudsman, an agent of either 

of theMo or tne depart&eat of health and environ•ental 

sciences concerning the care o:f a resldent or condlt.;.on of 

such lang-term care facility. 

(,ZJ Any att1111pt, tt:t expeJ a re!lldent, fr01t a long-ter• 

care facility or any t)'pe o,f d:l~rlll.lnatory tr,ea-nt of a 

resident by -- or upon Nhosa behalf a <:<~~~plaint or 

infor•ation ha$ been subaltted to the boardo the ollbudsaano 

an agent of el ther of t_, or the dep<U"tufll> of health and 

envi~OniiH!ntal sciences within llO da:fS of the date the 

co~~plai nt or htf-tl on WltS subaltt>ed.- g1 v<>s rIse to a 

rebuttable. pre$UIIptlon that such ac.t:l on was taken by the 

long-ter.a care fac:illt:y In retaHAtlon for suO.ittlng the 

ct:t~~p,taJ:nt: or ln£a~....._ .. 

SeeUon 10. _,.,. ta ""'·"~ re~t~~dred• (J.) The 

o ..... un shitcH p.cepare aq Cl!htrllwt• to e<~c:b l'l.ce~tsed 
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long-tar11 care- facility a wr.ltten notice. gl.vlng fnforaatlon 

about the board.and describing the oabudsaan progra• and.thll 

procedure to follow In seeking additional infor11ation on the 

progr9• or. ~taking a complai-nt. 

(Z) Each licensed long-ter• care facility shall po&t 

such notice In a conspicuous public place In Its facilJty. 

In addition, at the tl_. a new resident •oves Jn, each 

facilit.y shall advise the new resident or the re.5.ident•s 

legal represe:ntative of the existence of the board and the 

ombuosman progra• and ho~ the o~uds•an •ay be contacted. 

Section 11. Penalty enforceeent. (1) A long-ter• 

care facility violating [section 6(1J(e)o s~tlon 9• or 

section 10} is subject to a civil penalty of not Jess than 

SJo or 110re thlln SloOOO for each violation. 

1 Z) The board '""Y• through Its own counse.l or upon 

reque.st to the county attorney or the attorney general, seek 

to recover the civil penalty provided In subsection Ill and 

11ay bring an action to enjoin a violation of [section 

6(l)(eJ• section 9, or section lO}o 

(3) Any penalties recovered eust be deposltad In the 

state general fund• 

Sac:t I on lZ•. Sevenobll I tY• If a part of thlli ect l.s 

inv&H.do all vall<!, parts that ~·- S!'Verabla t<r:- *' lnHJid. 

part re11ain In eff.,ct. If a part of this act. Ia ~valid lf.'l 

one or 11101'eof-lts applica.tl.ens, the part re•aJns In af~t-

-8-
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1 In all valid appllca~lons ~ha~ are severable froa ~he 

2 Invalid applications. 

3 SRctlon 13. Effective date. This ac~ is effec~ive July 

• 1• 198). 

-End-
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